



PROFILE

I've been working in the film industry for twelve years, mostly as a script supervisor but recently transitioned to directing full time. Before that, in college, I was selected for their advanced film program and received an AA degree specializing in Script Supervision. I edited special packages for the Daily News in High School.

Awards nominated are:

Best Short Film 2017
Best Director 2017
Best VFXs 2017
Best Short Film 2016

CONTACT

PHONE:
423-503-5790

IMDB:
<http://imdb.to/3rqMYIR>



EMAIL:
jaredbcool@gmail.com
c0rban.inc.productions@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Editing
Colorist
Producing
Writing

JARED COOLEY

DIRECTOR

EDUCATION

Valencia College

2009 – 2012

AA Degree – Film Production Technologies
Interned on: Interned - 3 feature films & 5 short films/web series

Red Bank High School

1999 – 2002

High School Diploma: 3 years of Broadcasting & Special Projects

WORK EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR - CORBAN Inc, Bruce Woods Films, LDS Church

2012 – CURRENT

Directed three episodes: FAMILY SECRETS (2021), TEACHER'S PET (2022), & DRIVEN AWAY (2023) 2022 Live Nativity Ad 2012 – CURRENT

Directed Four short films: TWO SIDED (2013), THE BLACK BIRD (2013), NOOSE JUMPERS (2016), DECEIVERS (Post Prod)

SCRIPT SUPERVISOR - TCA , Skyra Ent. , SyFy , Disney , BBA Studios

SNOW BIRDS (2019 Pilot), EYEGLOSS WORLD (2018 Commercial), EXHUME (2017), SHARKNADO 3 (2015), REAL ROB (2015 Additional), DISNEY NEW FANTASYLAND (2014 Commercial), FRANK VS GOD (2014), RING THE BELL (2013 Additional), MISSIONARY (2013 Assist.)

SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

Basic Excel
Final Cut Pro
Da Vinci Resolve (Editing & Coloring)
Movie Magic Budget